

Curriculum Vitae

Scott D. Munsterman, DC, FICC
1133 West 8th Street South
Brookings, South Dakota 57006
605-691-9930

Professional Education:

- 1979-1981 Undergraduate study at University of Minnesota, Morris
- 1981-1984 Graduate of Northwestern College of Chiropractic, Bloomington, Mn. (Doctor of Chiropractic degree)
- 2017 – Present University of Scranton, Scranton, Pennsylvania (MBA – HealthCare Management)
- 2017 Certified Professional Compliance Officer (AAPC)

Postgraduate Certifications:

- 1986 Acupuncture Certification
- 1989 Occupational Health Certification
- 1994 Cope’s Scoliosis Bracing Program/Casting Center Certification
- 1996 Soft Tissue Injury/The Masters Program
- 1999 Manipulation Under Anesthesia Certification
- 2011 National Committee for Quality Assurance Patient-centered Medical Home and Accountable Care Organization guideline certification
- 2012 URAC Patient-centered Health Care Home Core Standards/Auditor, Utilization Management Health and Worker’s Compensation Certification

Professional Certifications:

- 1993 Certified Managed Care Plan for Workers Compensation for the State of South Dakota, through the South Dakota Department of Labor
- 1996 Certified Utilization Review Organization for South Dakota, through the South Dakota Division of Insurance
- 1997 Certified Utilization Review Organization for Minnesota, through the Minnesota Department of Commerce
- 2007 Licensed as a Third Party Administrator (TPA) in South Dakota

Curriculum Vitae

Scott D. Munsterman, DC, FICC
1133 West 8th Street South
Brookings, South Dakota 57006
605-691-9930

2017 Certified Professional Compliance Officer (AAPC)

Clinical Experience:

1985 - 2009 Full-time Clinical Chiropractic Practice in Brookings, South Dakota
1988 Outpatient Diagnostic Privileges, Brookings Hospital
1991 Professional Advisor for the Pre-Chiropractic Curriculum Program, South Dakota State University
1991 Expanded Solo Chiropractic Practice into group practice.
1993 Co-founded Dakota Healing Arts; a multi disciplinary healthcare facility.
1997 - 2016 Founded/Incorporated Chiropractic Associates, Ltd. Of South Dakota, President
1999 Certified to perform Manipulation Under Anesthesia
2004 - 2013 Founded eProvider Solutions, LLC (claims clearinghouse)
2005 – 2009 Established Brookings Therapeutic and Surgery Center, an integrated health care facility (DC, MD, PT, DPM professional collaborations)
2010 - Present Founded/Incorporated the Best Practices Academy, LLC
(www.bestpracticesacademy.com), CEO/President (present)
2013 - 2015 Chief of Care Delivery, Northwestern Health Sciences University

Professional Appointments:

1. Member of the American Chiropractic Association since 1985
2. Member of the South Dakota Chiropractors Association since 1985
3. Founding Chairman of the “South Dakota Occupational Health and Safety Conference”
4. Past Board of Director, South Dakota Chiropractor Association
5. Past Chairman, South Dakota Association of Managed Care Organizations
6. Past President, South Dakota Chiropractors Association
7. Founder and President, Chiropractic Associates, Ltd. Of South Dakota
8. Past Physician Peer Review Member of OHARA Managed Care Organization

Curriculum Vitae

Scott D. Munsterman, DC, FICC
1133 West 8th Street South
Brookings, South Dakota 57006
605-691-9930

9. Past Physician Peer Review Member of Sioux Valley (Sanford) Health Plan
10. Past Member of the Medical Management and P&T Committee of the Sanford Health Plan
11. Appointed/reappointed by the Governor to the Governor's Health Care Commission
12. Awarded South Dakota Chiropractor of the Year, 2003
13. Awarded a Fellow of the International College of Chiropractors (FICC), 2006
14. Past Vice Chair, Board of Trustees, Northwestern Health Science University
15. Honored with the Distinguished Alumnus Award by the Northwestern Health Science University Alumni Association (2012)
16. Serve as trusted advisor to the leadership of the American Chiropractic Association
17. Serve as a trusted advisor to the Congress of Chiropractic State Associations
18. ACA appointed member of the Committee on Quality Assurance and Accountability (CQAA)

Community Involvement

1. Past President and Board member of the Brookings Optimist Club (awarded Life Member status)
2. Past Vice Chairman & board member of Gracepoint Wesleyan Church
3. Elected to Brookings City Council four year term of office (2000)
4. Elected Mayor, City of Brookings to a three year term (2003)
5. Re-elected for a second term to Mayor, City of Brookings (2006)
6. Republican Candidate for Governor, State of South Dakota (2010)
7. Elected (re-elected) State House of Representatives, District 7 (2010, 2012, 2014)
8. Past Chair of the House Health and Human Services Committee
9. Past Chair of the Legislative Planning Committee State of South Dakota
10. Served on House State Affairs Committee
11. Served as Majority Whip Leader, House of Representatives (2012-2014)
12. Appointed Interim Mayor of the City of Brookings (January – May 2017)

Curriculum Vitae

Scott D. Munsterman, DC, FICC
1133 West 8th Street South
Brookings, South Dakota 57006
605-691-9930

Brief Bio

Dr. Scott Munsterman is an acknowledged expert on the transforming model of health care delivery with a commitment to the promotion and advancement of the chiropractic profession. Dr. Munsterman is founder and CEO of Best Practices Academy, a healthcare services organization whose mission is to provide focused leadership to bring practices into compliance with regulatory standards, equip them to improve clinical outcomes, and grow into the future. The Academy prepares chiropractic practices to become a value-based practice and positions these practices to engage collaborative and integrative relationships amongst all stakeholders in the provider community.

Dr. Munsterman is a graduate of Northwestern Health Sciences University, where he has served as Vice-chair of the Board of Trustees and on the President's Cabinet as Chief of Care Delivery. He was awarded Chiropractor of the Year in South Dakota and the Fellow of the International College of Chiropractors (FICC). Dr. Munsterman served two terms as Mayor of the City of Brookings and three consecutive terms in the South Dakota House of Representatives, where he chaired the House Health and Human Services Committee and the Legislative Planning Committee. He is author of the books "A Vision for South Dakota", "Care Delivery and Chiropractic: An Opportunity Waiting", and "Unfinished Business".